Organization Information
Legal Name

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

DBA (if Applicable)
Fallbrook Senior Center

Program Name/Title
Congregate Meal Program

Brief Program Description

The Congregate Meal Program provides hot, freshly prepared and highly nutritious food five days a
week for seniors (60+) in our Health District. The Program relieves present-day hunger for our food-
insecure seniors and encourages good health, instills self-respect, and a hope they will be able to
remain active, independent seniors.

Is this a new (pilot, recently developed) or established program?

Established Program

Program Information - Type

Ongoing

Requested Amount
47000.00

Organization’s Mission Statement

The mission of the Fallbrook Senior Center is to promote healthy aging, independence and well-being
of active, older adults in the communities we serve. We will provide programs and services which
support the dignity and enrichment of life for seniors fifty (50) and above.

Organization's Vision Statement

The Fallbrook Senior Center will be recognized as a model Center for excellence in the delivery of
services to active, older adults and will be committed to meeting the needs of those it serves.

Agency Capability

The Fallbrook Senior Center started a nutrition program in 1978 and the program has been in
continuous operation since that time. The Nutrition Program includes both congregate (restaurant
style) and home-delivered meals for any senior in our regional district communities who is 60 years old
and above, without regard to their ability to contribute toward the cost of the meals. In 2020 at the
outbreak of COVID-19, the Fallbrook Senior Center immediately adapted the Congregate Meal program
to a Meals-to-Go program that was offered with curbside delivery to maintain social distancing.
Although socialization was curtailed, meals were provided to alleviate food insecurity for seniors in the
community. The Meals-to-Go program was in place from March 2020 through November 2021. During
the past year, the Senior Center has provided a variety of musical entertainment during selected meal
periods to enhance the dining experience and encourage socialization. One event was our first annual
celebration of Mexico’s Independence Day. A mariachi band as well as folkloric dancers were brought in
and the public was invited, even if they didn't partake of the meal, just to enjoy the entertainment. Over
50 spectators attended in addition to our congregate meal clients and a great time of dancing and
laughter filled the dining hall.
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Agency Collaborations

The San Diego County Aging and Independence Services (AlS) provides partial funding of our Nutrition
Program along with offering the services of a Registered Dietitian to help us develop healthy balanced
meal plans.

<span style="font-size:11.0pt;

font-family:"Calibri",sans-serif'></span>

Three years ago, the San Diego Seniors Community Foundation invited us to participate in a coalition
with all the senior centers in the County to share issues, resources and ideas with the goal of finding
solutions. SDSCF chose Fallbrook to be a pilot center for, and provided at no cost, the "My Senior
Center" CRM system. The system uses a small bar-coded tag read by a scanner to check in participants
for the Congregate Meal as well as activities throughout the Center. The CRM system eliminates time-
consuming spreadsheets used previously. If the program is successful, SDSCF will seek to have the
system installed at senior centers throughout San Diego County. SDSCF has also provided seed
funding to expand our Thrift Shop as a capacity building project to provide more sustainable funding for
the meal programs.

Cal State San Marcos School of Nursing students create educational materials that they distribute to
all meal recipients while conducting nutrition and health training on a weekly or quarterly basis. During
these visits, a clinic environment is setup on-site to do blood pressure monitoring and diabetes

screening.

The Fallbrook Regional Health District was a vital resource during COVID-19 for information and
services as well as supplies to keep our staff and clients safe. FRHD informational flyers are posted at
our Congregate Meals. Grant writing assistance provided by FRHD has helped us to obtain funding from
other sources to support our meal programs. The FRHD relationship allows the Senior Center to feed
the many seniors who depend on us to provide daily access to food that supports healthy eating.

Target Population - Age

Percent of program participants Estimated number of participants

Children (infants to 12)

Young Adults (13-17)
Adults (18-60) 5 12
Seniors (60+) 95 238

We do not collect this data (indicate
with 100%)*

Gender

Percent of program participants

Female 57

Male 43
Non-binary

Unknown*
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Income Level

Percent of program participants

Extremely Low-Income Limits, ceiling of
$32,100

Very Low (50%) Income Limits, ceiling of
$53,500

Low (80%) Income Limits, ceiling of $85,600
Higher Than Listed Limits

We do not collect this data (indicate with

100%)* 100

*Target Population - Income Level

Not collected. A portion of the funding for our meal program is obtained from the County of San Diego
AIS. They require income information NOT be collected from participants in the program and do not
want participants discriminated against based on their ability to contribute toward the cost of the meal.

Projected number of residents that will directly benefit (participant/client) from this program.
250

Social Determinants of Health (SDOH)

Program/Services Description - Social Determinants of Health

Economic Stability (Employment, Food Insecurity, Housing Instability, Poverty)

Neighborhood & Built Environment (Access to Foods that Support Healthy Eating Patterns, Crime
and Violence, Environmental Conditions, Quality of Housing)

Statement of Need/Problem

The USDA defines “food and nutrition insecurity as an individual-, household-, and neighborhood-
level economic and social condition describing limited or uncertain access to adequate and
affordable nutritious foods and is a major public health concern.” In 2019, the organization
“Feeding San Diego” reported that “360,530 people in San Diego County are food insecure (11% of
total population; 1 in 8 people)”. More recently, a study by the County of San Diego Hunger
Coalition estimates that as of June 2022, nearly 1 in 4 (23%) San Diegans including Fallbrook,
Bonsall, and Rainbow (the FRHD), experience nutrition insecurity. Compare the two studies and we
see food insecurity in San Diego County has doubled over the past three years. The US Census
Bureau reports Fallbrook’s population in 2020 at 32,267, of which 17.8% are age 65 or better. The
number of adults age 65+ in Fallbrook, has grown by almost 4% over the 2010 census. In Bonsall,
the 65+ population is 22% and in Rainbow, 29% are age 65 or better. Moreover, the Hispanic
population in Fallbrook has grown to 51% as of 2020. This is important to note as research by the
San Diego Hunger Coalition reports that nutrition insecurity disproportionately impacts people of
color, specifically at a rate of 39% for Latino. According to the Hunger Coalition’s study, 111,000
older adults in San Diego County, that is 1 in 4 older adults, are battling nutrition insecurity. In our
Health District, this equates to more than 1,700 seniors. As critical as good nutrition is for our
seniors, isolation can be equally harmful, even deadly, and socialization provided by a congregate
meal program should be encouraged. Efforts must be made to increase awareness of available
food programs and the benefits of improved health through good nutrition and socialization.
Large-scale studies by the American Counseling Association suggest that the quality and quantity
of meals, as well as the social setting are extremely valuable in decreasing the risk for
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depression, benefiting mental and emotional health, and enhancing long-term, positive brain
function. As the senior population continues to grow at a rate outpacing available services, the
Fallbrook Senior Center is committed to providing a meal program to seniors in our District that
will promote healthy aging and independence.

Statement of Need/Problem - Others

The Fallbrook Senior Center is the only organization in our Health District that provides daily, freshly
prepared meals for seniors at no charge, in an environment encouraging socialization. The Fallbrook
Food Pantry delivers to their senior clients one box each week containing fresh foods, canned, and dry
goods that they must prepare themselves. Meals on Wheels delivers hot meals daily to customersfor a
fee. These other food providers offer a brief wellness check during delivery, but none offer the
opportunity for important socialization. <span style="font-size:11.0pt;font-family:"Calibri",sans-serif">
</span>

The Congregate Meal Program provides seniors one substantial, nutritious lunch daily. The Fallbrook
Food Pantry offers a good complimentary program for other meals during the day (ie. breakfast) at no
cost to their clients. Our District has over 1,700 nutrition-insecure seniors. FSC does not have the
capacity to feed that many seniors; we must all work together to meet their need for food.

Program/Services Description - Program Entry

Seniors, or their caregiver/family, will find the Senior Center is listed as an approved meal provider in
the Aging and Independence Services (AIS) section of the County of San Diego website, under “nutrition
services”. the Senior Center is listed as an approved meal provider in the Aging and Independence
Services (AIS) section of the County of San Diego website, under “nutrition services”. The Foundation
for Senior Care is given our flyers describing the meal program and these are made available to their
clients as needed. As a partial funder of the meal program, AIS requires that after an individual has
attended the Congregate Meal Program three times, they must complete an Intake Form that includes a
nutritional assessment and the person's level of activities of daily living, forming a "Care Plan" for each
client.

The AIS Registered Dietician conducts periodic unscheduled visits at least five times each year in order
to evaluate our meal program. During these visits, the kitchen is inspected, and staff and volunteers are
observed to determine that County health, safety, and nutrition guidelines are met. In addition, the
Dietician will talk with our guests, sometimes as a group, sometimes to specific individuals as a follow
up to information from their Care Plan. Client Care Plans for all meal recipients are reviewed by our
staff and updated for health changes at least once each year.

At least twice a month, nurses and nursing students from Cal State San Marcos provide nutrition and
health training for all attendees of the Congregate meal. In addition, a personal wellness check is
provided for those meal recipients who are interested. The wellness check includes private, one-on-one
consultations with a nurse who monitors blood pressure and temperature while encouraging clients to
ask questions about health-related issues. During this time, the nurse will review the training materials
being provided to encourage compliance with healthy nutrition recommendations.

Program/Services Description - Program Activities

The Fallbrook Senior Center helps to alleviate food insecurity among seniors by offering freshly
prepared, hot, nutritious meals in a congregate setting (restaurant style), Monday through Friday, at no
cost to seniors 60 years and better. Seniors are given the opportunity to make a voluntary $5
contribution. For low-income seniors, the no-cost option allows them to allocate budget to other
critical needs. The meals provide seniors access to foods that support healthy eating patterns. Every
meal complies with the nutritional requirements set forth in the Dietary Guidelines for Americans 2005
Act and California Regulations while providing one-third of the Dietary Reference Intakes requirements
outlined in the Older Americans Act. Program oversight is conducted by the County of San Diego Aging
and Independence Services (AlIS) who approve the monthly menus to ensure nutritional compliance and
who also conduct onsite inspections at least quarterly to assure meal preparation is done in a safe,
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sanitary and controlled environment by Certified Food Handlers.

In our Congregate setting, after scanning in, our guests select where they want to sit at tables set for
up to eight people. The large table size provides a setting to encourage socialization with other seniors
and can help to overcome an epidemic of senior isolation. For many seniors, the resumption of the
Congregate meal satisfies their nutrition needs and also helps to mitigate the negative social aspects
of isolation and loneliness that were brought on by the lockdowns of the COVID-19 pandemic. The
majority of seniors desire to maintain their independence and remain in their homes as they age.
However, care must be taken that independence doesn't result in isolation which the health industry has
determined can be as deadly as smoking and obesity. “Dubbed a “silent killer”, social isolation
increases the odds of mortality by 30%.” (Holt-Lunstad, 2018). In our Congregate meal setting, social
interaction with other seniors from the community is strongly encouraged. Food security and
independence for our seniors is possible with the help of the Congregate Meal Program.

Twice a month, students from Cal State San Marcos School of Nursing conduct nutrition and
health training for all participants attending the congregate lunch. The nutrition education
includes informative and relevant printed material and will cover a variety of topics such as
shopping on a budget, meal planning, and how to exercise at home using a towel for stretching
exercises and soup cans as weights for strengthening muscles. The take-home flyers/leaflets
prepared by the students provide helpful reminders of the day’s training

Program Goal #1

Through the Congregate Meal Program, the Fallbrook Senior Center strives to reach as many adults as
possible aged 60 and over to help alleviate food insecurity and isolation. The goal of the Senior Center
is to provide meals with high nutritional value in a social setting at no cost for seniors 60+ residing in
the communities of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz. Initiatives are being developed to create
greater awareness of the program and thereby attract more seniors who could benefit from
participation in the program. The benefits include healthy aging, improved quality of life through good
nutrition, and the ability to remain in their homes as long as is safely possible.

Program Objectives - Goal #1
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S — The Congregate Meal Program serves approximately 30 — 45 nutritious meals each day, in
a socially interactive setting, at no cost to seniors 60 and above in our Health District. Meals
provided are substantial, hot, and meet the strict dietary guidelines established by AIS and
based on the specific nutritional needs of seniors. By providing access to foods that support
healthy eating patterns, the desire of many seniors to maintain their independence and age in
place can be a reality

M — Providing meals to more seniors, reduces the number of food insecure seniors in the
District. In FY 2023-2024, the objective is to exceed the number of meals served in FY 2022-
2023. Moreover, the kitchen and dining room are subject to unscheduled, on-site inspections
by AIS to assess cleanliness, safety, and proper hygiene during serving of meals and clearing
of dishes. Passing these inspections with few or no corrective action items is critical to being
allowed to maintain the program

A - Initiatives are being developed to create greater awareness of the program and thereby
attract more seniors who could benefit from participation in the program. These initiatives
include more frequent social media posts. Additionally, a three-minute outreach video has
been created that will be presented to various clubs and organizations in the District. The
video focuses heavily on the meal programs offered by the Senior Center and also on
available exercise classes and other activities

R - In FY 2023-2024, the objective of the Congregate Meal Program is to serve more meals to
Health District seniors (60+) than meals served in FY 2022-2023 (numbers not yet available).
Working to create greater awareness of the availability of the meal program, renders the
attainment of this objective realistic

T - In FY 2023-2024, the objective of the Congregate Meal Program is to serve more meals to
Health District seniors (60+) than meals that were served in FY 2022-2023 (numbers not yet
available). The attainment of this objective will be determined after the close of the fiscal year
(June 30th) when meal counts are tallied

Program Outcomes/Measurables - Goal & Objectives #1

The Senior Center measures success by the number of seniors participating in the meal program; the
more seniors receiving meals means more seniors benefiting from food security. Food security is not
met merely by providing a quantity of food, that food must also be nutritious. Meals provided by the
Senior Center meet strict guidelines established by the County AIS and based specifically on the
nutritional needs of seniors. The success of the program also includes the food preparation and
serving environment that are regulated by rigorous requirements to assure the health of our guests (the
meal recipients). Each year, the kitchen and dining room are subject to five unscheduled, on-site
inspections by the County to assess cleanliness, safety, proper hygiene during serving of meals and
clearing of dishes, and food handler certification for all staff and volunteers involved in the program.
Success is achieved when we pass these inspections with few or no corrective action items. The
Senior Center’s mission of being a social location for seniors and to promote the dignity and
enrichment of life is accomplished with the environment we create for our Congregate Meal Program.
Success is achieved when more of the senior population are drawn into our program. Outreach events
have been identified to further promote the meal programs throughout 2023-2024. The success of the
outreach efforts will be measurable by the number of seniors participating and the meals served. In FY
2023-2024, we hope to expand the program by serving more meals than last year.

Anticipated Acknowledgment
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Anticipated Acknowledgment

Social Media Postings Print Materials to Service Recipients Website Display

Anticipated Acknowledgment

Acknowledgement of the funding received from the Fallbrook Regional Health District will be in our
monthly newsletter and on our website. The monthly meal menus will feature the Fallbrook Regional
Health District logo as well as social media posts throughout the year (Facebook and Instagram).

Terms and Conditions
Accepted

Authorized Signature
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2023 Board of Directors: Full Name, Board Position, Professional Affiliation/Industry, email

1. Nicole Williams, President, member Association of Surgical Technologists, healthcare industry
a. techchick@gmail.com
2. Ronald Spencer, First Vice President, Manager (retired), nuclear power plant (San Onofre), energy industry
a. Spencer-ronald@sbcglobal.net
3. John A. Schirner, Secretary, Certified Internal Auditor (retired), finance industry
a. gnpajack@gmail.com
4. Richard West, Director, U.S. Dept of Defense (retired), electronics industry
a. westrichard492@gmail.com
5. Carmen Cervantes, Director, Founding Administrative Assistant (retired) Fallbrook Senior Center
a. Alvarez19450one@gmail.com
6. David Schwartz, Director, attorney practicing at Elder Law and Advocacy, legal services for seniors
a. avilayog@gmail.com
7. Tom Mintun, Director, Engineering and Program Management (retired), member American Nuclear Society, past
president of Friends of the Fallbrook Library (2016-2023)
a. tmintun@roadrunner.com
8. Liduvina Favela, Director, Business owner (Ace Party Rentals), service industry
a. acepartyrentals92028@gmail.com
9. Howard Salmon, Director, health care operations and planning, past Chairman of Fallbrook Regional Health Care
District, Lifetime Fellow American College of Health Care Executives
a. hsalmon@hwsadvisors.com
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SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICE CLUB, INC.

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Chase Bank
Chase Bank-Bingo
Chase Bank-Thrift Shop
Chase Bank Checking

Total Chase Bank
Petty Cash

Deposits in Transit Account
Fidelity Investments

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
AIS Contract Receivable
Land Rental Commitment
Prepaid Insurance
Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Facilities
Equipment Office
Solar Equipment
Vehicles
Bingo Equipment
Other Equipment
Thrift Shop Improvements
Accumulated Depr.-Restricted
Accumulated Depr.-Unrestricted

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Thrift Shop Inventory

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Jun 30, 22

1,550
34,535
39,606

75,691
538

428
1,039,159

1,115,816

23,590
11,500
3,424
1,788

40,301

1,156,117

504,244
45,761
63,264
15,100

6,050
5,100
44,268
-40,912
-530,214

112,659

3,657

3,657

1,272,434

19,829

Page 1



SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICE CLUB, INC.

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2022

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Benefits Payable
Deferred Grant Income
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Accounts Payable
Payroll Taxes Payable
Sales Tax Payable
Accrued Vacation

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Net Assets w/o Donor Restrictio

Net Assets w/Donor Restrictions
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Jun 30, 22

64
50,000
10,769

3,270
1,102
1,734
13,808

80,747

100,576

100,576

1,351,456
38,291
-217,888

1,171,858

1,272,434

Page 2



SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICE CLUB, INC.
Combined Income Statement for the One Month and YTD Ended

June 2022
Jun 22 Jul '21 - Jun 22
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Donated Thrift Shop Inv - Merch 3,562 3,562
Program Income 0 302
COVID 19 Grant 20,000 20,000
AIS Contract 13,330 130,094
Donations 424 27,223
Grant Income 61,099 225,406
Meals 4,083 45,619
Memberships 165 7,260
Fundraising 303 7,340
Thrift Shop Sales 7,847 86,584
Miscellaneous Income 0 2,082
Total Income 110,812 555,472
Gross Profit 110,812 555,472

Expense
Program Supplies 0 485
Insurance - Workers Comp 4,316 4,316
Salaries - Employer Payroll Tax 25,390 25,390
Fundraising Expenses 0 2,145
Advertising Expense 0 5,318
Auto Expenses & Repairs 29 8,971
Bank and Merchant Fees 106 1,658
Dues & Subscriptions 55 2,205
Maintenance & Repairs 347 7,033
Food Costs 10,017 118,620
Fuel 999 8,847
Insurance - General 1,050 12,677
Miscellaneous Expenses 42 3,528
Office Supplies & Expenses 482 7,581
Outside Services 118 882
Postage 2 858
Professional Fees 1,590 38,692
Rents 850 10,940
Salaries 25,246 262,504
Salaries - Fringe Benefits (25,134) 27,112
Office Equipment & Small Tools 4,573 5,508
Kitchen/Dining Room Supplies 1,210 31,533
Taxes & Licenses 0 1,145
Telephone 320 3,773
Utilities 541 6,106
Total Expense 52,149 597,827
Net Ordinary Income 58,663 (42,356)

FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page 1



SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICE CLUB, INC.
Combined Income Statement for the One Month and YTD Ended

June 2022
Jun 22 Jul '21 - Jun 22
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Monthly Portfolio Value Change (54,683) (114,601)
Interest & Dividends 2,710 25,089
Total Other Income (51,973) (89,512)
Other Expense
Investment Management Fees 0 8,954
Depreciation Expense 1,893 22,934
Total Other Expense 1,893 31,889
Net Other Income (53,867) (121,401)
Net Income 4,796 (163,756)

FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page 2



Sonnenberg Sonnenberg & Company, CPAs

Sonnenberg
& Company A Professional Corporation & Company
CI A 5190 Governor Drive, Suite 201, San Diego, California 92122 50
* AUDITS * TAXES « YEARS IN
RESERVE STUDIES Phone: (858) 457-5252 * (800) 464-4HOA * Fax: (858) 457-2211 * (800) 303-4FAX PRACTICE

Leonard C. Sonnenberg, CPA

FALLBROOK SENIOR CITIZEN’S
SERVICE CLUB
Audited Financial Statements

an aaa

CONTENTS
Page No.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1-2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Financial Position 3

Statement of Activities 4

Statement of Functional Expenses 5

Statement of Cash Flows 6

Notes to Financial Statements 7-14

Member: The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and California Society of Certified Public Accountants



Sonnenberg Sonnenberg & Company, CPAs Sonnenberg
& Company A Professional Corporation & Company

Cl A 5190 Governor Drive, Suite 201, San Diego, California 92122 50
YEARS IN

* AUDITS * TAXES »

RESERVE STUDIES Phone: (858) 457-5252 * (800) 464-4HOA ° Fax: (858) 457-2211 + {800) 303-4FAX PRACTICE

Leonard C. Sonnenberg, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club as of June 30, 2022, and the changes in
net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club and to meet our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s
Service Club's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Member: The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and California Society of Certified Public Accountants



Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club  Independent Auditor’s Report page 2 of 2

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based
on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

* Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club's internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

» Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club's ability to continue
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club's 2021 financial statements, and
we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated
September 13, 2021. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2021, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial

statements from which it has been derived.

September 8, 2022 Sonnenberg & Company, CPAs



Fallbrook Senior Citizen's Service Club
Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2022
(With Comparative Information as of June 30, 2021)

2022 2021
ASSETS:
Cash $ 76,657 $ 48,410
Grants Receivable 23,590 26,924
Other Receivable 570 -
Promise to Give - County of San Diego 11,500 14,500
Prepaid Expenses 5,212 2,360
Inventory - Donated Merchandise 7,219 3,657
Investments 1,039,159 1,177,625
Property and Equipment, Net 112,659 135,593
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,276,566 $§ 1,409,069
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $ 24,833 $ 1,638
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities 25,743 17,636
TOTAL LIABILITIES 50,576 19,274
NET ASSETS:
Without Donor Restrictions 1,108,491 1,342,742
With Donor Restrictions 117,499 47,053
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,225,990 1,389,795
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,276,566 $ 1,409,069

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

3



Fallbrook Senior Citizen's Service Club

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022
(With Summarized Comparative Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2021)

SUPPORT AND REVENUES:
Government Grants
County of San Diego - Nutrition
Fallbrook Healthcare District
County of San Diego - Improvements
County of San Diego - Other
Contributions
Donations and Grants
Memberships
Meals
Thrift Shop Sales
Donated Inventory - Merchandise
Miscellaneous
Interest and Dividends
Realized and Unrealized Investment Gain
Net Assets Released from Use Restrictions

Total Support & Revenues

EXPENSES:
Program Services

Supporting Services:
Management and General
Fundraising

Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
BEGINNING NET ASSETS

ENDING NET ASSETS

$

$

$

2022 2021
Without Donor  With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Totals
130,094 $ 130,094 § 129,956
133,186 133,186 175,253
18,000 18,000 18,134
20,000 20,000 19,853
58,783 50,000 108,783 66,570
7,260 7,260 990
45,619 45,619 59,066
86,584 86,584 43,890
3,562 3,562 344
2,384 2,384 6,164
25,089 25,089 25,239
(123,555) (123,555) 207,615
17,554 (17,554) - -
386,560 70,446 457,006 753,074
475,619 475,619 376,743
112,055 112,055 103,462
33,137 33,137 29,466
145,192 = 145,192 132,928
620,811 - 620,811 509,671
(234,251) § 70,446 $ (163,805)$ 243,403
1,342,742 47,053 1,389,795 1,146,392
1,108,491 § 117,499 § 1,225990 § 1,389,795

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen's Service Club
Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022
(With Summarized Comparative Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2021)

2022 2021
Program  Management
Services & General Fundraising Total Totals
Payroll and Related Expenses
Salaries and Wages $ 194,146 § 66,829 $§ 28,641 $§ 289,616 $ 243,797
Payroll Taxes 18,048 5,139 2,203 25,390 23,186
Total Payroll and Related Expenses 212,194 71,968 30,844 315,006 266,983
Operating Expenses
Auto and Fuel 17,617 201 17,818 9,871
Advertising 4,268 1,050 5,318 1,450
Food Costs 118,620 118,620 97,973
Insurance 14,368 2,625 16,993 15,698
Miscellaneous 3,087 5,924 9,011 6,590
Office Expense 6,036 10,116 16,152 12,473
Professional Fees 28,634 10,940 39,574 20,693
Rent 9,640 1,300 10,940 10,200
Repairs and Maintenance 2,675 4,358 7,033 11,586
Kitchen/Dining Supplies 31,533 31,533 23,531
Telephone and Utilities 8,600 1,279 9,879 9,480
Depreciation 18,347 2,293 2,293 22,934 23,143
Total Operating Expenses 263,425 40,086 2,293 305,805 242,688
Total Expenses $ 475619 § 112,055 § 33,137 $ 620811 $ 509,671

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen's Service Club
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022
(With Comparative Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2021)

2022 2021
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash provided by (used in)
Operating Activities:
Change in net assets $ (163,805) $ 243,403
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash from (used
in) operating activities
Depreciation 22,934 23,143
Donated Inventory (3,562) (344)
Net Realized & Unrealized Gains on Investments 123,555 (207,615)
Promise to Give - County of San Diego 3,000 3,000
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Grants Receivable 3,334 (5,744)
Other Receivable (570) -
Prepaid Expenses (2,852) 1,036
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 23,195 (20,217)
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities 8,107 (2,042)
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 13,336 34,620
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property and Equipment - (7,567)
Proceeds from Sales of Investments 40,000 10,000
Reinvestment of Interest and Dividends (25,089) (25,239)
Net Cash provided by (used in) Investing Activities 14911 (22,806)
Net Change in Cash 28,247 11,814
Cash at Beginning of Year 48,410 36,596
Cash at End of Year $ 76,657 $ 48,410

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2022

Note 1 - Organization:

The Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club (Senior Center) was incorporated on June 17, 1974
pursuant to the general non-profit corporation laws of the State of California. The specific purpose of
the Senior Center is to provide a place where all senior citizens from Fallbrook, Bonsall, and Rainbow
can find social interaction, recreation, learning opportunities, and nutritious meals in an environment
that is comfortable and welcoming. Services provided by the Senior Center include a lunch program
for both congregate and home delivery.

Approximately 66% of the Senior Center’s support and revenue for the year ended June 30, 2022 is
government funds passed through the County of San Diego and Fallbrook Healthcare District to
support the Senior Center’s senior lunch, home delivered meals, and transportation programs and other
programs.

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Accounting: The Senior Center accounting records and the accompanying financial
statements are prepared on the accrual basis in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America whereby revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are
recognized when incurred.

Net Assets: Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor or grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and
not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will
be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in

perpetuity.

The Senior Center reports contributions restricted by donors as increase in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other
donor-restricted contributions are reported as increase in net assets with donor restrictions. When a
restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. As of
June 30, 2022, the Senior Center had $117,499 of net assets with donor restrictions.



Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2022

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Income Tax Status: The Senior Center is organized as California nonprofit corporations and has been
recognized by the IRS as exempt from federal income taxes under IRC Section 501(a) as an
organization described in IRC Section 501(c)(3), qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction,
and has been determined not to be a private foundation. The Senior Center is annually required to file a
Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS. In addition, it is subject to
income tax on net income that is derived from business activities that are unrelated to the exempt
purposes. The Senior Center has determined that it is not subject to unrelated business income tax and
have not filed an Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS.

The Senior Center follows the provisions for accounting for uncertain tax positions. The Senior Center
evaluates its tax positions to determine whether the tax positions are more likely than not of being
sustained by the applicable tax authority. Tax positions not deemed to meet the more likely than not
threshold are recorded as an expense in the applicable year. There are no amounts accrued in the
financial statements related to uncertain tax positions for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents primarily include cash in banks and highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less. Cash and highly liquid financial
instruments restricted to long-term purposes are excluded from this definition. As of June 30, 2022, the
Senior Center did not have any cash equivalents.

Investments: The Senior Center records investment purchases at cost, or if donated, at fair value on
the date of donation. Thereafter, investments are reported at their fair values in the statement of
financial position. Investment earnings are recorded net of custodial fees and investment advisory fees,
if any.

Promises to Give: Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded as a revenue at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give expected to be collected
in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows. The discount on
those amounts are computed using risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the years in which the
promises are received. Discount amortization is included in contribution revenue. Allowance for
uncollectable promises to give is based on historical experience, an assessment of economic
conditions, and review of subsequent collections. Promises to give are written off when deemed
uncollectable.

Inventories — Thrift Shop: The Senior Center operates a thrift shop within its facilities. All sales from
the thrift shop are from donated items. The Senior Center follows traditional non-profit accounting
practices and records only the sale of the merchandise, rather than a contribution at the time the
merchandise is donated. At the end of the year the value of the inventory is estimated based on
turnover and retail value of the merchandise on hand.




Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2022

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment purchases greater than $5,000 are recorded at cost
or, if donated, at fair value on the date of donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight line
method over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable assets. Improvements to leased
facilities are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life or the remaining lease term. All
contributions of property and equipment are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by the donor. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related
depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the statement
of activities. Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the
respective assets are expensed.

The Senior Center has certain equipment loaned by the County of San Diego Aging & Independence
Services and may have to be returned if the meals program is terminated. Loaned equipment is not
included in the statement of financial position.

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets: In accordance with the provisions of the accounting pronouncement
on accounting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets, the Senior Center reviews long-lived
assets, including property and equipment, for impairment whenever events or changes in business
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be fully recoverable.
Management has determined that no assessment was required for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Fair Value Measurements: The Senior Center measures fair value at the price that would be received
upon sale of an asset, or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

Authoritative guidance establishes a hierarchy for ranking the quality and reliability of the information
used to determine fair values, requiring that assets and liabilities carried at fair value be classified and
disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2: Unadjusted quoted market prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets,
unadjusted quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, or
inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Compensated Absences: Unpaid employee leave benefits are recognized as liabilities of the Senior
Center. As of June 30, 2022, the liability for accrued vacation is $13,808.

Recognition of Revenue: Revenue from programs is recognized when earned. Program service fees
and payments under cost-reimbursable contracts received in advance are deferred to the applicable
period in which the related services are performed or expenditures are incurred, respectively.

Contributions are recognized when cash or other assets, an unconditional promise to give is received.
Conditional promises to give, that is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right
of return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met.
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2022

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Donated Services and In-Kind Contributions: Donated services are recognized as contributions if
services (a) create or enhance non-financial assets, or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by
people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Senior Center. During the year
ended June 30, 2022, approximately 7,500 in volunteer service hours were donated to the Senior
Center for program administration, fundraising, thrift shop, and similar. These hours do not qualify to
be recorded in the financial statements. Contributed goods are recorded at fair value at the date of
donation.

Functional Expenses: The costs of providing various services and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses
presents the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. The expenses that are allocated
include salaries and wages, payroll taxes, utilities, telephone, depreciation, and others which are
allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates under different assumptions
or conditions.

Comparative Financial Information: The comparative information from the previous year is included to
provide a basis for comparison and presents summarized totals only. Such information does not
include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States and should be read in conjunction with the Senior Center’s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2021 from which the summarized information was derived.
Certain reclassifications have been made to the June 30, 2021 financial statements presentation to
correspond to the current year’s format. Net assets and changes in net assets are unchanged due to the
reclassifications.

Note 3 - Promise to Give — County of San Diego:

The Senior Center leases its principal facilities under a forty year lease with the County of San Diego
expiring April 30, 2026. Under the terms of the lease, the Senior Center will pay rent of $1 for use of
the land with the following stipulations: (1) the premises must be used for a community senior citizens
center, and (2) the buildings and improvements are owned by the Senior Center while used, but will
revert to the County of San Diego upon expiration of the lease or discontinuation of the agreed upon
use, whichever comes first. The promise to give is recorded at the estimated remaining value of
$11,500 based on the managements original estimate of the fair rental value of the land at $3,000 per
year. For the year ended June 30, 2022, $3,000 is recorded as rent expense.
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2022

Note 4 - Investments:

Money market deposits that are not used for operations are treated as investments due to their nature as
long-term investments. The investments may fluctuate in value, are subject to market risk and are not
insured. Market risk relates to the possibility that invested assets may experience loss due to prevailing
market conditions. The Senior Center has adopted a diversified asset allocation policy to avoid undue
concentration of risk. At June 30, 2022 investments consist of the following:

Cost Fair Value

Fidelity Government Money Market $ 61303 § 61,303
Mutual Funds 138,449 118,981
Exchange Traded Products 255,573 323,805
Stocks 200,323 308,261
Bonds 225,451 217,863
Other 9,107 8,946
Total $_ 890,206 $ 1,039,159

Note 5 - Fair Value Measurements:

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2022 are as follows:

Significant
Other Significant
Listed Observable  Unobservable.
Fair FMV Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Fidelity Government Money Market $ 61,303 % 61,303 $ $
Mutual Funds, Stocks, ETPs, Stocks, Bonds 977.856 977.856
and Other
Unconditional Promise to Give — County of
San Diego — value of lease 11,500 11,500

Total Assets Measured at Fair Value $ 1,050,659 § 1,039,159 $ -$ 11,500

Fair value of investments in equity securities are determined by reference to quoted market prices and
other relevant information generated by market transactions. Fair rental value of unconditional
promise to give from the County of San Diego (see Note 3), was valued at estimated fair value of the
land in May 1986 and is classified as a Level 3 input because the Senior Center has not undertaken any
effort to determine current fair market value.
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2022

Note 6 — Property and Equipment:

The Senior Center’s depreciable property and equipment consist of facilities, office equipment, and
vehicles. Depreciation has been calculated on straight line method over 5 to 40 years estimated useful

lives. Depreciation expense was $22,934 for the current year. As of June 30, 2022, fixed assets
consisted of the following:

Total

Unrestricted Restricted Assets Property and Accuml.lla.ted Net Book
Assets (Note 7) Equipment Depreciation Value
Facilities $ 567,507 $ 44267 $ 611,774 § (499,115) $ 112,659
Office Equipment 29,752 16,009 45,761 (45,761) -
Vehicles 15,100 15,100 (15,100) -
Other Equipment 11,150 11,150 (11,150) -
Total $ 623,509 $ 60,276 $ 683,785 $ (571,126) $ 112,659

Note 7 - Net Assets With Donor Restrictions:

The unconditional promise to give, for the value of future free rent, is included as net assets with donor
restrictions. In addition, the County of San Diego has provided the Senior Center with several grants
to purchase office equipment and repairs, and improvements throughout the Senior Center. If the
Senior Center ceases to use the equipment, the property shall revert back to the County. As of June 30,
2022, net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes:

Unconditional Promise to Give — Facilities (Note 3) $ 11,500
Property and Equipment (Net of Accum. Depreciation, Note 6) 19,365
The Thrift Store Improvement/Expansion 50,000
The Senior Center’s Improvments - County Grants 16,634
Payroll 20,000

TOTAL $ 117,499

Net assets totaling $17,554, were released from donor restrictions due to the satisfaction of purpose
during the year ended June 30, 2022.
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2022

Note 8 — Liquidity and Availability:

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting
their use, within one year of the statement of financial position date, comprise the following:

Cash $ 76,657
Investments 1,144,481
Grants Receivable 23,590
Other Receivable 570

1,245,298

Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
Funds subject to donor-imposed restrictions (86,634)

Financial assets available to meet general expenditures within
one year $ 1,158,664

The Senior Center receives contributions with donor restrictions to be used in accordance with the
associated purpose restrictions. The Senior Center must maintain sufficient resources to meet those
responsibilities to its donors. Thus, financial assets may not be available for general expenditure
within one year. As part of the Senior Center’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its
financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.
The Senior Center invests cash in excess of daily requirements in money market funds, mutual funds,
bonds and equity securities.

Note 9 — Lease Commitment:

In April 2001, the Senior Center signed an agreement with the Fallbrook Community Center for use of
its kitchen and auditorium area for the Senior Center meal program. The Fallbrook Community Center
is operated by the County of San Diego. Rent payments are $600 per month payable to the County of
San Diego. The conditions of this agreement become void if the County of San Diego discontinues its
support of the meal program or if the Fallbrook Community Center is no longer operated by the
County of San Diego. During the year ended June 30, 2022, the Senior Center paid $7,200 in rent
under the terms of this agreement.

Note 10 — Related Parties:

The Vice President and the Treasurer of the eight-member Board of Directors are married. During the
year ended June 30, 2022, the Treasurer was also employed with the Senior Center as a grant writer
and received employment compensation totaling $3,470.
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2022

Note 11 —- Management’s Review and Subsequent Events:

Management evaluated subsequent events through September 8, 2022, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued. Management is not aware of any other subsequent events that
would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements.
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399 Heald Lane
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING INCOME TAX RETURNS (on extension):

Form 990 - Return of Organization Exempt from Tax
We will e-file for you. Please sign and return IRS Form 8453-TE

Form 199 - California Exempt Organization Annual Information Return
We will e-file for you. Please sign and return FTB Form 8453-EO
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Or mail with payment to: Registry of Charitable Trusts, P.O. Box 903447, Sacramento,
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PUBLIC INSPECTION
As explained on page 6 of the 990, Form 990 is available for public inspection. The donor
information on Schedule B is not for public inspection, donor names & addresses should be

blocked out on public copies.
Three methods meet IRS public inspection requirements:
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H OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

- 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Inspection

A__For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/1/2021 . and endin 6/30/2022
B Check if applicable: §C Name of organization Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club D Employer identification number
Address change Doing business as
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 05-2892632
5 Name change 399 Heald Lane E Telephone number
Initial return City or town State 2l cade, 760) 728-44
D Final return/fterminated a0k A 20eg ( ) =
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
I:I Amended return 580,561

F Name and address of principal officer:

Jack Schirner 399 Heald Lane, Fallbrook, CA 92028

501(c)(3)D 501(c) ( ) <& (insert no.) I:I 4947(a)(1) or I:' 527

J Website: ® www.fallbrookseniorcenter.com

K Form of organization: I:l Corporation D Trust D Association EI Other
BN summary
1

DYes No
DYesD No

D Application pending

I Tax-exempt status: Htach alist. See instructions

Nexemption number B

1974

I M State of legal domicile: CA

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ial and recreational activites,
§ program serivces, and low cost meals for senior citizens. . € oo
-]
= | U PP . U S
%’ 2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations ore than 25% of its net assets
O | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 13 . ) 3 9
?, 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing bogm e 4 8
_._% 5  Total number of individuais employed in calendar year 202 A . N 5 17
.—E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . B\ e 6 25
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, colum el12. . . . . . . . . ... 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, | linet1. . . . . . . . . .. 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) . .. 411,100 420,885
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . ¢ . Q . 59,066 45,619
% 10  Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3\ d. . . .. 25,239 25,089
@ [ 11  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, -, 9, 10c, and 11e) . . . 50,054 88,968
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must eagal ParWIll, column (A), line 12) . 545,459 580,561
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part | | (A), lines1-3). . . . . . 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part | BN (A), lined). . . 0 0
§ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employ art [X, column (A), Ilnes 5—10) . 266,983 315,006
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees ( Iumn A linette). . . . . . .. 0 0
é b Total fundraising expenses (Pa An (D), line 25) >________________3_:§,_1_:_3_7 '
w 117  Other expenses (Part X, col Wes 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . 250,531 314,759
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1 st equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 517,514 829,765
Revenue less expenses e 18 from line 12 . 27,945 -49,204
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
Total assets (Pa):t 1,409,069 1,276,566
i . 19,274 50,576
ata eS. Subtract line 21 from Ime 20 1,389,795 1,225,990

Under penalties of perjury, | declare th ave examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

ﬁlgrre‘ ’ Signature of officer Date
€ Jack Schirner Secretary
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN
Paid Check D if
Preparer Leonard C Sonnenberg Leonard C Sonnenberg 9/8/2022 | seit-employed |P0O0287581
Use Only Firm's name _ # Sonnenberg & Company CPAs Firm's EIN » 95-3749711

Firm's address ® 5190 Governor Dr, #201, San Diego, CA 92122 Phoneno.  858-457-5252

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions .

Yes D No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
HTA

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Falibrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Partili. . . . . . . . . . . []

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?. . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?. . . . . . . . . ... DYesNo
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest progra VIS, & measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of ggants aig allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. N

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 475,619 including grants of $

Chronicle" is either mailed or emailed to the membership.

4b

4c

4ad

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)

4e

Total program service expenses » 475,619

Form 990 (2021)



Form 890 (2021)  Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 3

N

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

18

20a

21

Checklist of Required Schedules

s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,"
complete Schedule A . - .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors'? See |nstruct|ons

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes or have a sect|on 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . . .
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . &
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts for which ¢on
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or acco
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | .

Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement |nclud|ng easements to preserv
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule g
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other sig
complete Schedule D, Part Iif . . ; F
Did the organization report an amount in Part X ||ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account I Sukiyserve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt manag g1 ent, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1V . 5
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in do %
or in quasi endowments'? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D Part V. ;

VII, VI, IX, or X, as applicable. N

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and eq , ﬁ*rq@n
Schedule D, Part VI. . .
D|d the organization report an amount for |nvestments——othe

Yients for the tax year mclude a footnote that addresses

| REIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. .
dited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positi
Did the organization obtain separate, indep:
Schedule D, Parts X/ and XII. . ‘
Was the organization included in cor®
and if the organization answered "Ng..
Is the organization a school descri L’edi
Did the organization maintain an o ;

, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional .
ection 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E .

gmployees, or agents outside of the United States? .

Did the organization have aggfegét , revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, iIfegStrRE A ;Jd program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments, ﬁ% 700,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV .

Did the organizatigh repd ! art 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign orga ion ,f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . .
Did the organization rePéggon Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or orher
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lil and IV . .
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions.

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il . .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIII Ilne Qa')
If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part /Il . . . .

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facnmes’? If “Yes . comp/ete Schedule H .

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part [X, column (A), line 1?2 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il .

Yes | No
11X

2 | X

3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
1Ma| X

11b| X

11c X
11d X
1e X
11f X
12a| X

12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20a X
20b

21 X

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . . . . Co . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensatlon of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J. . . . . . . 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng pnncnpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go to line 25a. . . . . . i 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon’? 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme durlng the 24d X

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in a

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Pagt#x 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disquaf !

prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's p

990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . 25b X

26 Didthe organlzatlon report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22 for recelvables from AL F

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Sch C . 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or fo

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof§g
Qs

persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with on
Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions§; ;
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creats founder, or substantial contributor? If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28a X

b A family member of any individual described in I|ne 28a’? Yes \" complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . _ . . 28h X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals a@d/or an /fations described in line 28a or 28b? If

"Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part 1V . S .. |28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 i gt W contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . . . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, figtorica¥treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f "Yes,"” completg: eM. . . . . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or and cease operatlons’? If "Yes i complete Schedule N Part I. R | X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, d|s €
complete Schedule N, Part Il . o 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of ag.¢ gl
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.770 ?3’7 /f 55 S 33 X
34 Was the organization related to an¥
i, or IV, and Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization hat 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, g
entity within the 2 \on 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) 5ns. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f "Yes," ,"'"Iete Schedule R, Pait V, line 2. . . . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI. . . a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . . e e e ... .. | 38 X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartv. . . . . . . . . . . . . E]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . . 1a 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. |1l X

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Falibrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . 2a 17
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions.
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?. . . . . . . . . 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “"No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O. . . . . . | 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . | 4a X

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter tran®a 5b X
¢ If"Yes"to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 an

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributigas o 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that butions or

gifts were not tax deductible? . : y 6b

7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribu 'n and partly for goods ;

and services provided to the payor? . } - 4 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or serwce - 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible persong#'s which it was

required to file Form 82827 . & . 7¢ X
d [f"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fi Ied dunng the year . R % | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to paﬁp el ' @n a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly og ONa personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual gfoper; di & organization file Form 8899 as required? . . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, % her vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? . | 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. D e donor advised fund maintained by the -
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings yany time during the year?. . . . . . . . N 8

undersectlon 49667 . . . . . o L 9a

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable d| L
anor, donor advisor, or related person’? . oL 9b

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distributiom
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: !
a Initiation fees and capital contributions includag:.gn Rar . . . . |10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part I, li S 10b

a Gross income from members or sh 11a
b Gross income from other sources (D8
against amounts due or received #fom thet) . . . . . . . 1b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt Ie trusts. Is the organlzatlon f I|ng Form 990 in ||eu of Form 1041?. . . . 12a
b - interest received or accrued during theyear. . . . . | 12bl
13 ified P fit health insurance issuers.
a ization lj dito Ye&lie qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . S 13a
IS for*addltlonal information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b A fthe organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is li "to issue qualified health plans. . . . . . . .. oo 13b
¢ Enter the amount of resefvesonhand. . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannmg services durmg the tax year'7 nirE - LoE . 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O . . - |14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during theyear. . . . . e . 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . . . 16 X

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 501(c){21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 . . gm 17

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club _ _ 95-2892632  Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for @ "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVi. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . 1a 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . 1b 8
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship witl.
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . ] I\ 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under i
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other agr 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 99 4 X
5§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the orga 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the poweR¥o
one or more members of the governing body? . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approv
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . 7h | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrltten 3
the year by the following:
a The governing body?. . . . . & . 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng bod X B . . . . 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Par@\/ Sctid® A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the namé anﬁ& ¥sses on Schedule O. . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information gfloutfolicies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
& Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ¥ . 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and p ures governlng the act|V|t|es of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations e ccgete with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Fo Il members of its governing body before filing the form? . 1Ma| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used 45§ tf anlzatlon to review this Form 990. |
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of intg i y’7 If"No,"gotoline 13. . . . . 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key empleyee¥egquired to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts'? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consiste ,' tor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, *
describe on Schedule O how this was doge N . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. . [12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whi ' AFE AR F 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written fretention and destructlon pollcy’? . AP s . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining cgfhpe n of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparabllﬁdat and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Ex giittye | ctor, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . |15a| X
b Other officers or key engployRe off e organization. . . . e . 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a ogA 5b & the process on Schedule O See mstructnons
16a Did the orgamzatl inveet in"'%mntnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable erifiéy défing ﬁe year? . . . . aE 2k 16a X
b If"Yes," did the orga A follow a written pohcy or procedure requiring the orgamzaflon to evaluate -ts
participation in joint ventdre arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respectto such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled » CA
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to imake its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[8] Own website |:| Another's website . Upon request |:] Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records >

Susan Gonsalves (760) 728-4498

399 Heald Lane, Fallbrook, CA 92028

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Page 7

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632
Part Vii

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . .
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC)Qgf more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees re more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a for
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any rel

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

r dirStor or trustee of the

tions.

@¥cer, director, or trustee.

)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is @@ Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a diregia ompensation compensation of other
per week = . D from the from related compensation
(list any § organization (W-2/ | organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for a 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related ﬁ 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations ? ]
below -
dotted line) g
_(1)__RenaeRasmussen .
Executive Director, Jul-Dec 21 35,476
_(2) SusanGonsalves
Executive Director, Jan-Jun 22 X 13,420
__(3)__Nickie Williams_____
President X
_(4)_ JoanSpencer .
Treasurer X
_(5)__Matthew Obermueller ___________________
Board Member
_(6)__RonSpencer %
Vice President 4 X
_(7)__DavidSchwartz .
Board Member b
_8)__Jack Schirner
Secretary X

(9)__Richard West____ 4
Board Member

Board Member

K ) U

L

O L

L

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

95-2892632

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Part VIl
©)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a directorftrustee) compensation compensation of other
per week ol =x|o x| from the from related compensation
(list any a % =3 g 2 é "'; 5 organization (W-2/ | organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 3o g 8 gle gla 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related gﬁ g =2 F ] g 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizatons |~ 5| 2 2| 3
below a g 8 3
dotted line) 2 § 2
g (Y
1b Subtotal . . > 48,896 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Se . > 0 0 0
d Total(addlines1band1c). . . . . . . /% . . . . . . . . . . . .» 48,896 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but no W jto those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organjgtio > 0
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former yector, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes, " corgplete @chedule J for such individual . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on lin @ sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related islations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . ' ne . 4 X
5 Did any person listg jne Tyreceive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendefggd gdganization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X
Section B. Independent C trgtors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A (B) (€)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
0
0
0
0
0
2  Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 0

Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632
Part VI Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII. . . |:|
{(A) (B) ©) (D}
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue | business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
2 g 1a Federated campaigns . 1a 0
E S| b Membership dues . 1b 7,260
O 2l ¢ Fundraising events . 1c 0
& <| d Related organizations . 1d 0
© 2| e Governmentgrants (contrlbutlons) 1e 301,280
§ 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and %
B8 E similar amounts not included above . 1f 112,345 o Al W
-f:: 8! g Noncash contributions included in '1'-‘;.“ -
572 flines 1a—1f . o 19 | $ 3,562 P Y,
© % h Total. Add lines 1a—1f . » 420,885 o N
Business Code . W
8 [2a Meass 624210 45,61 5,619
el b I
®E| o T
E> d
Be| o
g f All other program service revenue .
g Total. Add lines 2a—2f . .
3 Investment income (including d|v1dends lnterest and
other similar amounts) . - . 25,089
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties. L L .
(i) Real (i) Bf#fson -
6a Grossrents . . 6a
b Less: rental expenses . 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c 0 0
d Net rental income or (loss) . e e . > 0
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities er
sales of assets
other than inventory . 7a 0 0
2 b Less: cost or other basis
3 and sales expenses . 7b .0 0
E ¢ Gain or (loss) . . L7c 0 0
= d Netgainor(loss). . . . . . > 0
g 8a Gross income from fundralsmg\
events (notincluding $ 4" 0
of contributions reported on@
See Part IV, line 18 . . . . . . | 8a 0
b Less: direct expenses Q ... . | 8b 0
¢ Netincome or 0 raising events . . > 0
9a Gross incom activities.
See Part | 9a 0
b Less: directe Sh 0
¢ Netincome or (los 'from gamlng actlwt'es . P 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . 10a 86,584
b Less: cost of goods sold . . 10b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of |nv¢=ntory > 86,584
n Business Code
§ g 11a Miscellaneous Income 900099 2,384 2,384
ssl v 0
53 < 0
_f_c‘; ®| 4 Al other revenue . . 0
= e _Total. Add lines 11a—11d . > 2,384
12  Total revenue. See instructions. . . > 580,561 48,003 0 25,089

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021)

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

95-2892632

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .

[l

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

()

(B)

©

(D)

8b, 9b, and 10b of Part V. e s | gamertopenss | oxpencer
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . 0
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . 0
3  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0
4  Benefits paid to or for members . 0 ; B
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors «
trustees, and key employees . 66,046 15,448 6,620
6 Compensation not included above to dlsquallf ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0
7 Other salaries and wages . 222,670 51,381 22,021
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 0 .
9  Other employee benefits . : 0 A
10 Payroll taxes . 25,3987 8,048 5,139 2,203
11 Fees for services (nonem ployees) ¢ & ¢
a Management. . QO
b Legal. &€
¢ Accounting . g ¥ 14,833 5,667
d Lobbying. . 4 0
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV I|ne 17 i 0
f Investment management fees . &, 8,954 8,954
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25 column 2y
(A}, amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.). . . . P 19,074 13,801 5,273
12  Advertising and promotion . L Y 5,318 4,268 1,050
13  Office expenses . 16,152 6,036 10,116
14  Information technology 0
15 Royalties . 0
16  Occupancy . 20,819 18,240 2,579
17  Travel. . ; 0
18 Payments of travel or entertalnmen EXE
for any federal, state, or local public §fici 0
19  Conferences, conventions, and megéi : 0
20 Interest. ; 0
21 Payments to affi Ilates 0
22  Depreciation, depleﬂon and 'm 22,934 18,347 2,294 2,293
23 Insurance . o 16,993 14,368 2,625
24  Other expenses. ltgsf
above. (List miscgffz
line 24e amount e %o of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24 ,&penses on Schedule O.)
a FoodCosts N 118,620 118,620
b Kitchen & DiningRoom Supplies . 31,533 31,533
¢ Repairs&Maintenance 7,033 2,675 4,358
d Auto&Travel . 17,818 17.617 201
e Allotherexpenses o ___ 9,011 3.087 5,924
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 629,765 475,619 121,009 33,137

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here & D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 (2021)



Form 980 (2021) Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 05-2892632  Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . I:]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . Lo 48,410] 1 76,657
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 33,144 2 61,303
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 41,424] 3 35,660
4  Accounts receivable, net . . 0] 4 0
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former oﬁ" icer, drrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons .
6 Loansand other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defi ned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . 0
3 8 Inventories for sale or use . . 7,219
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 5,212
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 683,785 L S ;)
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 571,126 - 135 593| 10¢c 112,659
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 1,144,481 11 977,856
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11. 0] 13 0
14 Intangible assets . 0] 14 0
15  Other assets. See Part IV, hne 11 . 0| 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Irne 33) 1,409,069 16 1,276,566
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 19,274 17 50,576
18  Grants payable . 0] 18
19  Deferred revenue . . 0] 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . 0f 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Sche of 21
8122 Loans and other payables to any current or former
_E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, sub®apti
. controfled entity or family member of any of theszw 5. . .. 0] 22
< |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to un hitd parties . 0] 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unre third parties . 0] 24 0
26  Other liabilities (including federal incomg#® bles to related third
parties, and other liabilities not includgd :} 17-24). Complete
Part X of Schedule D . . 0] 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 thMifigh .. 19,274| 26 50,576
- Organizations that follow F A 58, check here »
2 and complete lines 27, 28, Q&
% 27 Net assets without donor, L . . Lo 1,342,742 27 1,108,491
B 128  Netassets with dogor r@s 47,053| 28 117,499
g Organizations \ ow FASB ASC 958, check here » |:|
o and completegifnes,29 ugh 33.
O 129 Capital stoc prigeipal, or current funds . ae - 0] 29
g 30 Paid-in or capit [ , or land, building, or equipment fund 0] 30
2 31  Retained earnings, @dowment, accumulated income, or other funds . o] 31
% |32  Total net assets or fund balances . 1,389,795] 32 1,225,990
Z | 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,409,069 33 1,276,566

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021)  Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632  Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . []
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIi, column (A), line 12) . 1 580,561
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 629,765
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. . 3 49,204
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 32 column (A)) 4 1,389,795
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 5 -114,601
6 Donated services and use of facilities . 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O) o 9
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne 32 i .
column (B)). . . 1 1,225,990
Financial Statements and Reporting 3
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII |:]
Yes | No
1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: |:| Cash . Accrual §
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Othew
Schedule O. , 7
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an indepeng o 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: '
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis I:I Both consglid
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an mdepen % 2b| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial state ts th&year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: ’
. Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:l 2 /solldated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commlttee gt assumes responsibility for oversight of ;
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selecton of an independent accountant? . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process gf selegtion process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O. " & A
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organlzat|on re 2d {0 undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . g, © . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the requi dit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Sch #d describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b

gt

Form 990 (2021)



SCHEDULE A . . . |  omgNo. 1545-0047
(Form 950) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section 4947(a){(1} nonexempt charitable trust. 1 2 02 1
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury A . ) . .
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632
Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 |:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 |:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii). \

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 1 ) iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state: ).
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a goerrmen 5 %descrlbed in
section 170(b)(1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

I:] Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170

. An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a gover
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

|:| A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

D An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) opg ooy
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Ente !
university: s

10 [:| An organlzatlon that normally recelves (1) more than 33 1/3% of its sup

3,4

~N o

0

E (less section 511 tax) from businesses
'omplete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test A pybli fe y See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the4 " of to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more pubhcly supported organizations descrlbed i 509(a)(1) or sectlon 509(a)(2). See sectlon 509(a)(3)

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supengt - controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regula nt or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
orgamzatlon You must complete Part IV Sec s\k d B.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A s it o':‘ganlzatlon operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see igg $). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d Type Il non-functionally int egra ‘ porting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

4 ganlzatlon generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
JSt complete Part IV Sectlons A and b, and Part V.

izations . . . . . |:6|

e |:| Check this box if the organifé tic
functionally integrated, or T

f
gbout the supported or&nlzatlon(s)
(i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization { (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No

(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
)]
Total 0 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

HTA



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
Part Il

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

95-2892632

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf .

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract ling 5 from line 4

>

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

(c) 2019

{d) 2020

{e) 2021

(f) Total

529,083

357,457

340,333

411,100

420,885

2,058,858

0

529,083

357,457

340,333

420,885

2,058,858

2,058,858

Section B. Total Support

" i
-

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

7
8

10

1"
12
13

Amounts from line 4 . .
Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . e
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on . . 3 E
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 .

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see ins;
First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organizatg)
organization, check this box and stop here ¥

>

{(a) 2017

(b) 2018

2015

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Total

529,083

3574

Eﬁi \ ézm 333

411,100

420,885

2,058,858

37,860

26,231

25,239

25,089

152,801

13,048

6,164

2,384

41,661

2,253,320

12 |

555,678

»[]

Section C. Computation of Public

14
15

1i7a 1

18

Public support percentage for 2021 (Ilne &
Public support percentage from 202Qy

10%-facts-and-circumsta

# (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . .
#eh, Part II, line 14 . e
tion did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or mare, check this box
s a publicly supported organization .

14

91.37%

15

89.49%

t—2021 if the organization did not check a box on iine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

10% or more, and if the organiz t|on meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization . .

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions .

» X
[

[ ]

»[]
> ]

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

95-2892632

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | 4 (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 {d) 2020 (e) 2021 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”) 0
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . . . . 0
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an \
unrelated trade or business under section 513 . . e & 0
4 Tax revenues levied for the \ ﬁ\
organization's benefit and either paid to N
or expended on its behalf . A 7\> 0
5 The value of services or facilities /”\x
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . /w) 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . . . 0 0 o 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . W, 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 p ),
received from other than disqualified //
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 )
or 1% of the amount on line 13 forthe year . . . & § 0
c Addlines7aand7b. . . . . . . 0 ®olNy 0 0
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.) . e ‘ { 0
Section B. Total Support Al
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2017 (b) 2018 ¥ {(c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 {f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross income from interest, dividends, ; ‘ )
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . . . 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 0
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b . 0 0 0 0
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not inciuded on line 10b, whether .,
or not the business is regularly carried on ( 0
12 Other income. Do not include gain or o ‘
loss from the sale of capital assets )
(Explain in Part VI.) . ¢ 0
13 Total support. (Add Iines,p{ ‘
and 12)). ) A 0 0 0 0 0
14 First 5 years. If the Fo i /e organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)
organization, check this box g » |:|
Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (i), divided by line 13, column (7)) . 15 0.00%
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lil, line 15 . 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investmernt Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 0.00%
18 investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part i1, line 17 . 18 0.00%

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and Ilne 15 is more than 33 1/3% and line 17 is

not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

b 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .

]

»[]
»[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete PartV.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). ) 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 /f ¥ jer
lines 3b and 3c below. ~ N 4 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c) oy (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI yi7@
organization made the determination. ) 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively ._ on 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If"Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to B such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign suppgrted organization")? If
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c belgffl 8 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whethe,t g Bants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization, CH g trol and discretion 1
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its suspofg orgahizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization tHig doSg. OWhave an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If"Yes," explam‘/ﬁP ! & what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organ/zatl L xclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

4c

5a Didthe organlzatlon add, substltute or remove any supporte anizations during the tax year? If"Yes,"

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the or%gn bt C 5a

designated in the organization's organizing do8 ; ; 5b

6 Did the organization provide support (wh ef e form of grants or the provision of services or facmtles) to
izt (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported o g s, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing orgartagtie 's supported organizations? /f "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6
ﬁt | n‘ compensahon or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3 ! eQ famlly member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

J5 friputor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 barxgo a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77
C Yedule L (Form 990). 8
9a 14 85 ntrTFEd directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
fined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section a)(1) or (2))7? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9¢c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes, " answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (confinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and =
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b Afamily member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide -
detail in Part V. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of of
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s o :
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f “No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organi; NN o
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more th, & SUpp ftod

VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s\ |
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations 25

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax yea
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? Ifzyo," "
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the sagpe pg[s
the supported organization(s). &

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations 4

Yes | No

¥ by the last day of the fifth month of the
mount of support provided during the prior tax
& date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the datgof nofification, to the extent not previously provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, ot IS gher (i) appointed or elected by the supported
f ported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuoffs Wa i  relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2;4pove, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's inveg# fcies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tgx "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regi: i
Section E. Type lll Functionally Int&gf:
1 Check the box next to the method gt
a [_| The organization satisfied the Bctivit ”
b |:| The organization is the pay Fgath of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organi

'anization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
Test. Complete line 2 below.

Yes | No

4 : orga hization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported org riZatio ) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supporied orgdafzations and expiain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? /f “Yes, " explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to reguiarly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
|:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

1

95-2802632 Page 6

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

A) Prior Year
A (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G| b (WN|-=

D | Ah|WIN|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Qther expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

0

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year
(optional})

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b_Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part Vi):

w

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets ™
Subtract line 2 from line 1d. ’

F Y

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for.
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by 0.035. o

5
6
7

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

R I|N|® ||

(=] [=] [=}[=] [=]
(=) e} {=} =] [}

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

1

Adjusted net income for prior year (from 8, column A)

2

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

3

Minimum asset amount for prior year (frg \ f B, line 8, column A)

4

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

ojojo|o

5

Income tax imposed in prior year

bW |-

6

Distributable Amount. Subtract
emergency temporary reduction

fe 5 ‘m"line 4, unless subject to
ingfructions).

0

[] Check here if the currg
instructions).  ®.

s the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Ciub

95-2892632 Page 7

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1  Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part Vi)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7__Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 0
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 0
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 0.000
. (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Sa— Dgls)tributi _ 4 Distributable
Amount for 2021
1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 0
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.
3  Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021 '
a_From 2016. 0 .
b From 2017. 0
¢ From 2018 . 0
d From 2019. o} -
e From 2020 . : g
f Total of lines 33 through 3e & 0
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years .
h Applied to 2021 distributable amount 0
i Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructiong &
j__Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from I|ne . ' 0
4  Distributions for 2021 from ‘
Section D, line 7: $ 0
a Applied to underdistributions of prior year 7
b Applied to 2021 distributable amount 0
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b fé¥ Y 0
5  Remaining underdistributions foriggarSaarior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a fronf1i or result
greater than zero, explain in Pgft V. &€ instructions.
6 Remaining underdlstnbutlons i Subtract lines 3h
0
7
and 4c. ,f“ Pai ‘% 0
8 Breakdown of taeZ: &
a Excess from 201 ".7‘";% i 0
b__Excess from 2018. ." 0 i
¢ Excess from 2019 . 0
d Excess from 2020 . 0
e Excess from 2021 . 0

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-28092632 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part

lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. 2021
ﬂfé’;ﬁi"ﬁé“vé’f\ﬁheesgi?ii’y » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
I:l 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a

I:] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.\
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes '
instructions.

General Rule

contributor's total contributions.
Special Rules

I:l For an organization described in section 501 ¢

16b, and that received from any one co
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990,

contr utiéns of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
3§ pithe prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
contributor name and address), I, and HI.

contributor, during the year, tota
literary, or educational purpos

Q Sntributions exclus:vely for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totalad# oreﬁan $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for afi sively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule appllest this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. %

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 390-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)
HTA



Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 2

Name of organization
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

Employer identification number
95-2892632

m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S S Fallorook Healthcare District Person
577EastEerSteV . Payroll [ ]
Fallbrook CA___ 9028 | % 133,186 | , Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: omplete Part Il for
Foreign Country: \ g3 N sh contributions.)
(@) (b) () | : (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions;é . Type of contribution
2 _Legacy Endowment Community Foundation \“\\ Person
POBOX2710 Payrol [ ]
Fallbrook . CA_...92088 000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) f 8 Cu (d)
No. | contributions Type of contribution
3 Person
Payroll D
______________________ 178,094 Noncash [ |
(Complete Part ll for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (c) (d)
No. Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person
Payroll D
_______________________ 55,000 Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person
Payroll D
_______________________ 10,000 Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (h) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |:|

Noncash |:|

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 980) (2021)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 3

Name of organization
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

Employer identification number

95-2892632

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a) No. (b) (c) (d)

from n . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a) No. ©) © ¢ @
from . , FMV (or estimatéy; .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instyd Date received
(a) No. : ;

(b) , (d)

from L . RV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given \..(See instructions.) Date received
(a) No. (b) ¢ (c) d)

from - o FMV (or estimate) )
Part | Description of noncash prope, i (See instructions.) Date received
(a) No. (c) d)

from FMV (or estimate) .
Part | (See instructions.) Date received
(a} No. (b) (€) (d)

from L . FMV (or estimate) .
Partl Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received

Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 4

Name of organization
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

Employer identification number
95-2892632

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

> $ 0

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relation P
ForProv. Country | s
(a) No. g
from (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift 4  (d) Description of how gift is held
Part | pa.
__________________________________________________________ @_- o - — - iy g g g g S g g g gy Sy
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
For.Pov. County _ & ~ |
(a) No.
from {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. couty |

Schedule B (Form 990) (2021}



SCHEDULE D . ) .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements | ot e ssasne
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . . . .
4  Aggregate value at end of year . .
§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donoga

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . £ [___l Yes [:I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that granj.fum

conferring impermissible private benefit? .

IEEAl Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, |in
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that ."’
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educatlon)

l:l Protection of naturai habitat

I:] Preservation of open space
contribution in the form of a conservation

2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified %oﬁ,@ L )
Held at the End of the Tax Year

‘ atton of a certified historic structure

easement on the last day of the tax year.
a Total number of conservation easements . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . Coe e . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic stru included in @. . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acqu1red after M25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, trangferr '_\ :sed, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxyear » '
Number of states where property subject to con
5 Does the organization have a written policy re

violations, and enforcement of the conserva

»

£

|:| Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitorin ing, handling of wolatlons and enforcmg conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in moni mspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> 3

l:]Yesl:INo
tion reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
I able, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? .
9 InPartXIll, describe how the

1a If the organization s permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical¥gasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ..» 8§

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . N
2  If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other snmllar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. N &
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . R .
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

HTA



Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

95-2892632

Page 2

Mnizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3
collection items (check all that apply):

a [ | Public exhibition
b |—_—| Scholarly research
c |:| Preservation for future generations

e D Other

d |:| Loan or exchange program

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ar, historical treasures, or other similar

assets fo be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .

|:| Yes |___| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or repo on

990, Part X, line 21.

punt on Form

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other ok
included on Form 990, Part X? . - |:| Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the followmg table
Amount

¢ Beginning balance . "1c 0
d Additions during the year . 1d

e Distributions during the year . 1e

f Ending balance . 1f 0

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, fgr e

|:| Yes No
L]

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explgp: th een provided on Part XIlI
iU Endowment Funds. EN
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Fosn 9% IV, line 10.
{a) Current year i (c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . 0 0 0 0 0
b Contributions . .
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains,
and losses . .
d Grants or scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . .
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance . 0 0 0 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the Gurn i
a Board designated or quasi-endowmigps \
b Permanent endowment
¢ Termendowment »
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b
3a  Are there endowment funds #0
organization by: .4 Yes | No
(i) Unrelated orgagizatiohg, . = 3a(l)
(i) Related orgafizatighs . % . . . . . 3a(ii)
b If"Yes" on line 38 ‘f‘tho‘related orgamzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R’7 3b
4 Describe in Part XIIl (Najended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land. 0 0 0
b Buildings . . 0 611,774 499,115 112,659
¢ Leasehold vmprovements 0 0 0 0
d Equipment. 0 72,011 72,011 0
e Other. 0 0 0 0
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . > 112,659

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021



Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

95-2892632 Page 3

Z AN Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .

(=]

(2) Closely held equity interests .

(3) Other

(H)

0

Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.). ®
Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part 1V, likg

(a) Description of investment

{b) Book value

L Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

(2)

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

7)

(8)

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.). »
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Y on; orm 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(b) Book value

()]

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

@

(8)

(9)

Total. iCqumn (b) must equal Fg Y

art X, col. (B) line 15.) .

ga "tion answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

@)

8)

£)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) .

. > 0

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s fi nanCIaI statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .

[

Schedule D (Form 980) 2021



Schedule D {Form 990) 2021 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 457,006
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments. . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a -114,601

b Donated services and use of facilities . S L. . . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o .. 2c

d Other (DescribeinPartXll.y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d -8,954

e Add lines 2a through 2d . -123,555
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1. R 580,561
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . . . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXilly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 4b

¢ Addlines 4aand 4b . . 0
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) . : 580,561

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wigl'Expeiegs
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lige
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 620,811
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities .

b Prior year adjustments .

¢ Otherlosses . C e e

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) . .

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. AF AF 3F SF 7 . .. 3 620,811
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part [X, line 25, but not on ling, -

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, Ii/w'

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) .

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b . 4c 8,954
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal F 4rt I, line 18). . . . . . . . .. 5 629,765

PN Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, 4n

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oms No. 15450047

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on ‘ 202 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
iyt » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
HTA



maeverr - California Exempt Organization E:

2021

Annual Information Return

FORM

199

Calendar Year 2021 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2021 , and ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2022
Corporation/Organization name California corporation number
FALLBROOK SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICE CLUB 0716432
Additional information. See instructions. FEIN
95-2892632
PMB no.

Street address (suite or room)

399 HEALD LANE

City State Zip code
FALLBROOK CA [92028
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
A Firstreturn. .. ... .. |:] Yes No [I Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines
B Amended return . ... ... @[] Yes [x] No not reported to the FTB? See instructions. . .. .. .. .. ®[ ] Yes [] No
C IRC Section 4947(a)(1) trust . .. ................... [] Yes [X] No |J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the organization
D Final information return? engaged in political activities? See instructions. . . . . ®[ ] Yes [x] No
.D Dlss.olved D SURERGErEd (Ao D Werged/Regraanizod K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g7.... .. .I:l Yes No
Enter date: (nm/ddryyyy) ®___ If "Yes,” enter the gross receipts from nonmember sources . . . . $
5 g ipts fro ources -
E Check accounting method: (1) D Cash (2) [X] Accrual (3) D Other L Is the organization a limited liability company? . . . .. .D Yes No
F Federal return filed? (@[] 990T (2)@[ ] 990pF (3)@[] Sch H (290) [M Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to
(4) Other 990 series report taxable income? . .. .. ... L oLl .D Yes No
G s this a group filing? See instructions . . ............ .|:| Yes No [N Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the
H s this organization in a group exemption . ........... D Yes |X| No (RS SOGIEYINENBIOFYEERF. S -t e .D eS| i Ne
If "Yes," what is the parent's name? O s federal Form 1023/1024 pending? ............. D Yes No
Date filed with IRS
Partl Complete Part | unless not required to file this form. See General Information B and C.
1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Partll, line8 ........................| ®| 1 159 ’ 67/ 6|O 0
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates . ............ ... ... ... L ®| 2 I o 60100
3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. .. .......... ... . oo @ 3 413,6290 0
Rec:Lpts 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3.
Revaenues This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General InformationB .. ... ... e 4| 580, 56 1|O 0
B Costofgoodssold ............ ... ... .l ® 5 00
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assetssold ............4 @ 6 00
7 Total costs. Add INE 5 ANA TNE B .. ..ottt ettt 7 00
8 Total gross income. Subtractline 7 fromlined ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. .. ... ® 8 580 7 561j00
Expenses 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Partll, line 18 .............................. @9 629 /2 76500
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 fromline8 ................! ®|10 -49 r 204/00
11 TOtal PAYMENLS . . . . oottt et et ® 1 00
12 Use tax. See General Information K . .. ... ... ®(12 00
Filing Fee 13 Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 fromline 11....... ... .......... @13 00
14 Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11, subtract line 11 fromline12......... ... ... ...... @14 00
15 Penalties and interest. See General InformationJ .. ... ... .. . L il Lo in o 15 00
16 Balance due. Add line 12 and line 15. Then subtract line 11 fromtheresutt . .. .................. ®|16 00
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and
Sign belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here Signature Title Date [ Telephone
of officer P SECRETARY (760) 728-4498
Preparer's Date Check if self- @ PTIN
signaiure ® Leonard C Sonnenberg 09/08/2022 | employed » [] IPO0287581
Efei?,a,er-s Firm’s name (or yours, nellily ST
Deeparers | fsaompovee » SONNENBERG & COMPANY CPAS 95-3749711
and address & Telephone
5190 GOVERNOR DR, #201, SAN DIEGO, CA 92122 858-457-5252
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . ................ ° Yes D No

188 1 3651214 |

Form 199 2021 Side 1




FALLBROOK SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICE CLUB - 95-2892632
Part il Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations
regardless of amount of gross receipts — complete Part Il or furnish substitute information.
1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions ....... ... ... ... .. ... ... ® 1 132,20 3|O 0
2 IntereSt . .. ®| 2 25,08900
Receipts | 3 DIVIdends ........ ... ... @ 3 00
from 4 GIOSS TBNES ..ottt e e ® 4 00
Other B Gross royalties . ... ... ... ... @ 5 00
Sources 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See instructions) ................................ @] 6 00
7 Other income. Attach SChedule . .....................ooieie et ® 7 2, 38400
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line1.......... 8 159,67600
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule ......................... @) 9 00
10 Disbursements to orformembers. . ............................ e, @]10 00
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule ... ..... .. ...... .......... ® 11 48 4 896/00
12 Othersalaries and wages ................. . i . @112 222,67000
1B INtEreSt . .. .. @13 00
a1 Taxes o1 25, 39000
DisbUrse- [ 15 Rents ... ........... i ® 15 20,81900
menis 16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) .. ....... ... .. ... .. .. ... ... ®|16 22,93400
17 Other expenses and disbursements. Attachschedule ...................................... @17 289, 056[00
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 9. |18 629 i 6500
Schedule L Balance Sheet Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (a) (b) {c) (d)
1Cash ... 81,554 ® 137,960
2 Net accounts receivable . ........ ........... 41,424 @ 35,660
3 Netnotesreceivable ........... .......... @
4 Inventories ................ . e 3,657 @ 7,219
5 Federal and state government obligations ...... @
6 Investmentsinotherbonds ................. 1,144 , 4 81 L 977 , 856
7 Investmentsinstock ........... ... ... (L
8 Mortgage loans . . .............. @
9 Other investments. Attach schedule @
10 a Depreciableassets .......... . ...... .. 683, 785 083,785
b Less accumulated depreciation ........... { 048,192) 135,593« 571,126) 112,659
Mbland ... ®
12 Other assets. Attach schedule ............... 2,360 ® 5,212
13 Totalassets ............................ 1,409,069 1,276,566
Liabilities and net worth
14 Accountspayable ......................... 19,274 ® 50,576
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable ......... @
16 Bonds and notespayable ........ ......... @
17 Mortgages payable ............. ......... [
18 Other liabilities. Attach schedule ... .........
19 Capital stock or principalfund .. ............. @
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation . . . [
21 Retained earnings or income fund ............ 1,389,795 ® 1,225,990
22 Total liabilities and networth . ............. 1,409,069 1,276,566
Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income per books with income per return
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000
1 Netincome perbooks ..................... @ -163, 805 7 income recorded on books this year
2 Federalincometax ........................ @ not included in this return. Attach schedule | € -114 ¥ 601
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains ... .. [ 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on books this year. against book income this year.
Attachschedule ........... ... .. ... .... o Aftach schedule .. ............. @
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not @ Total. Addline 7 and line 8 .... .. -114,0601
deducted in this return. Attach schedule ....... @ 10 Net income per return.
6 Total. Add line 1 through line 5. ............... -163,805 subtractline 9 fromline6........ ... -49,204
B  side2 Form 199 2021 188 | 3652214 [ ||



STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

RRF-1 PAGE 1 0f &
(Rev. 02/2021)
MAILTO: ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT (For Registry Use Only)
Registry of Charitable Trusts
PO Boxo0su7 TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
S to, CA 94203-4470 . . .

acramento Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
STREET ADDRESS: !
1300 I Street 11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-306, 309, 311, and 312
Sacramento, CA 95814 Failure to submit this report annually no later than four months and fifteen days after the end of the
(916) 210-6400 organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and the assessment of a
WEBSITE ADDRESS: minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties. Revenue & Taxation Code section

riti 23703; Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club Check if:
Name of Organization [C] change of address

List all DBAs and names the organization uses or has used D Amended report

399 Heald Lane

Address (Number and Street) State Charity Registration Number 024798
librook, CA 92028

CFJ?tlyirr Town. State. and ZIP Code Corporation or Organization No. C0716432

(760) 728-4498 www.fallbrookseniorcenter.com

Telephone Number E-mail Address Federal Employer |.D. No. 95-2892632

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311, and 312)
Make Check Payable to Department of Justice

Jotal Revenue Eee Jotal Revenue Eee Total Revenue Fee
Less than $50,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 million $100 | Between $20,000,001 and $100 million  $800
Between $50,000 and $100,000 $50 Between $1,000,001 and $5 million $200 | Between $100,000,001 and $500 million $1,000
Between $100,001 and $250,000 $75 Between $5,000,001 and $20 million  $400 Greater than $500 million $1,200
PART A - ACTIVITIES
For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 7/1/2021 ending 6/30/2022 ) list:
Total Revenue $
(including noncash contributions) 580,561 Noncash Contributions $ 3,562 Total Assets $ 1,276,566
Program Expenses $ 475619 Total Expenses $ 629,765

PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT

Note: All questions must be answered. If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate page

providing an explanation and details for each "yes" response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required. Yes | No
1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization and any
officer, director or trustee thereof, either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had any financial interest? X
2. During this reporting period, was there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization's charitable property or funds? X
3. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penailty, fine or judgment? X
4. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser, fundraising counsel for charitable purposes, or commercial
coventurer used? X
5. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? X
6. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? X
7. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? X

8. Did the organization conduct an independent audit and prepare audited financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles for this reporting period? X

9. Atthe end of this reporting period, did the organization hold restricted net assets, while reporting negative unrestricted net assets?

| declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, the content is true, correct and complete.

Secretary
Signature of Authorized Agent Printed Name Title Date




Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club

EIN: 95-2892632
CA Corp: 0716432
CA Charity: 024798

RRF-1
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Question 5

County of San Diego
5560 Overland Ave. Ste. 310
San Diego CA 92123

Fallbrook Healthcare District
577 East Elder, Ste. U
Fallbrook, CA 92028



Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH‘@DlSTRlCT

FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET FORM

ﬁg:‘nec:y Fallbrook Senig:uiitizens Service :i:)ng:RAM Congregate Meal Program
Not all line items will correspond with your program budget. If the item does not fully align either leave it blank or group
it in the best category possible. However, be sure your program budget is fully itemized.
1) | A INDIRECT EXPENSES: PR&C);SRTAM ORAGF;\PthK\'T?ON OTHER FUNDERS REQU':FbR'l_'TB’ FROM
A1 |Administrative Support 21,000 6,000 15,000
A2 )Genera/ Insurance (not program specific 1,000 500 500
A3 |Accounting & audit expenses 10,000 4,000 6,000
A4 | Consultant/Contractor Fees
A5 |Physical Assets (Rent, Facility Costs) 1,000 500 500
A6 |Utilities 2,000 1,000 1,000
A7 |IT & Internet 300 300
A8 |Marketing & Communications 1,000 400 600
A9 |Office Supplies 1,500 700 800
A10 |Training & Education
A11 |Other: specify
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSE 37,800 13,400 24,400 -
B o | | | oo rowoers] oD
B1  Salary-Chef (0.4) 16,000 3,000 5,000 8,000
B2  Salary-Kitchen Assistant (0.4) 10,300 2,300 4,000 4,000
B3  Salary-Nutrition Mgr/Administrator (0.3) 28,000 10,000 18,000
B4 |Salary-Lead Server (part-time 1.0) 6,000 1,000 2,000 3,000
B5 |Payroll Expenses (WC, taxes) 8,500 2,000 4,500 2,000
B6 |Benefits 2,700 2,700
B7 |Other: specify
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE 71,500 21,000 33,500 17,000
C DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES PRCOC%BI_AM OR'(AS'ZT\II;;LNTCI;ON OTHER FUNDERS EIESI\L/JIEFSRTI-IIEDD
C1 |Equipment
C2 |Program/Kitchen Supplies 9,000 1,000 3,000 5,000
C3 |Printing/Duplicating 800 800
C4 | Travel/Mileage
C5 |Program Specific Insurance 3,000 1,000 2,000
C6 |Food 50,000 5,000 20,000 25,000
C7 |Kitchen Rental 4,300 2,000 2,300
C8
C9
C10
C11
C12
C13
C14
C15
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 67,100 9,800 27,300 30,000
w X Y 4
D TOTAL ALL EXPENSES PR R o e
$ 176,400 27%
2) FUNDING SOURCES
E FUNDS FOR PROGRAM
E1 APPLYING ORGANIZATION X 44,200 25%
E2 OTHER FUNDERS Y 85,200 48%
E3 REQUESTED FROM FRHD z 47,000 27%
|T0TA'- FUNDING SOURCES 176,400 | NOTE: THIS AMOUNT SHOULD BE EQUAL TO YOUR PROJECT COST.
3) % OF AGENCY BUDGET
F  CALCULATE % of Total Agency SRk ) 2545
budget that this Program represents. B%%IE&‘\IECT\L PROGRAM COST %BoLfJ SgIIEEIT\ICY

** Agency budget is your agency’s entire budget for the year. Fill in the amount.
FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS - TAB 2



Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH{_“‘?}DISTRICT

Agency Name: Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club
Program Name: Congregate Meal Program
INSTRUCTIONS:

List other grant funders that have been approached by your organization for this program in the past year, do not
include FRHD. Include Name, Date, Amount Requested, Awarded, Declined or Pending.

Funder Name Date Submitted Amount Requested [Status

Legacy Endowment 7/22 $10,000 Awarded




Fallborook Regional
HEALTH{“‘}}DISTRICT

Agency Name: Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

Program Name: Congregate Meal Program

Total Organization Budget (Current Fiscal Year) $ 699,463.00
Total Project Budget (Current Fiscal Year) $ 176,400.00

Leave cells blank if they are not applicable to your organization - do not mark with NA.

Organization Sources of Revenue Sources of Funding
(Total Organization Budget) (This Project Request)
One-time One-time

Percent funding? Percent of funding?

Source of funds $ Amount  of Total (Yes/No) $ Amount Total (Yes/No)

Federal

State

City/County* 180000 25.7% No 79000 44 8% No

Other Govt.

Proposed FRHD 124700 17.8% No 47000 26.6% No

Fees for Service

Grants (non-gov't) 72000 10.3% No 10000 5.7% No

General Donations 100000 14.3% No 32000 18.1% No

Other Internal

Organizational Fundraising 85000 12.2% No 8400 4.8% No

Other (list):

Thrift Shop sales 110000 15.7% No

Membership fees 8000 1.1% No

Misc. (dividends/interest) 19763 2.8% No

Total|  $699,463[ 100.0% | $176,400] 100.0%|
* City/County

If the organization currently receives funding from any Cities or Counties, please list the
jurisdiction and contract amount below.

1. $50,000 from County of San Diego Community Enhancement Grant for the meal program.

2. $130,000 from County of San Diego Aging and Independence Services (AIS): Total annual contract
amount is 14,160 meals ($79,437) for our Home Delivered Meal Program and 10,000 meals ($59,000)
for our Congregate Meal Program. This is a reimbursing contract, and thus, only meals served are
reimbursed to the Senior Center at a fixed price per meal. AIS will not allow a transfer of funds from
one meal program to the other.



Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH(iL}smSTmCT

Agency Name: Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club
Program Name: Congregate Meal Program
INSTRUCTIONS:

1. List items from your PROJECT BUDGET FORM (Sections A and B) that you are seeking FRHD support, and that
requires explanation.

2. Your narrative should explain why this expense is necessary to the project and why or how FRHD funding would
make an impact.

A. INDIRECT EXPENSES: Please indicate by the Line Number and Item Name
# Name Narrative:

B. PERSONNEL EXPENSES -PROGRAM SPECIFIC
# Name Narrative:

$8k of the $16k needed to employ an experienced chef insures that we can continue to

lary-Chef . . - .
B1 |Salary-Che provide quality meals that meet the strict requirements of the program

Salary-Kitchen $4k of the $10.3k needed to employ an assistant to the chef to insure we are able to

B2 Assistant prepare meals each day for the seniors who depend on this food source

$3k of the $6k needed to employ this part-time certified food handler to serve meals and
beverages as well as clearing dishes at the end of lunch. Also coordinates volunteer
servers in setting tables, serving diners, and clearing/sanitizing tables to clean the dining
area.

B4 [Salary-Lead Server

C. DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES
# Name Narrative:

$5k of the $9k needed for aprons and towels, napkins and paper goods, cleaning and
sterilizing supplies, rubber gloves. Use of many of these items are required by the
Health Department for food-handling establishments and allow us to pass inspections
with "A" rating.

C2 |Kitchen Supplies

$25k of the $50k needed for food that includes fresh, frozen, and canned foods
C6 |Food necessary to prepare meals as planned on the monthly menu. The purchase of food is
of the highest priority to continue the meal program.
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